
McKenna, Neil

From: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>
Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 8:20 PM
To: Kim, Sabrina
Cc: Gagnon, Chantal; Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC); Stickney, Matt; Ahmad, Cameron; Khalil,

Samantha; Travers, Patrick; Davis, Kathleen; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: Mask question

Ok, we will add this as well on the approval of the Guangdong Golden Leaves Technology - considering it was approved
by HC on May 5, we may not have purchased any.

Thanks,
Cecely

> On May 7, 2020, at 8:11 PM, Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

> Adding Patrick and Kathleen for info

> Sabrina Kim
> Issues Advisor
> Office of the Prime Minister
> 613-795-7803

> On May 7, 2020, at 8:00 PM, Gagnon, Chantal <Chantal.Gagnon@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca<mailto:Chantal.Gagnon@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca» wrote:

> Will let him know.

> He adds:

> Found defective by FDA today:
> • Guangdong Golden Leaves Technology Development Co., Ltd., 8862, KN95, Made in China.

> Approved by Canada two days ago:
> [image.png]

> It looks like Canada generally did a much, much better job on approvals than the US, but there is a bit of overlap with
the products the US approved and is now regretting. This is really a story about crappy Chinese production standards.

> Can I add to my request a second question about these Guangdong Golden Leaves Tech KN95 masks? How many of
them are in Canada if any, and do we know where they've gone?

> Also, will they be retested or recalled?

> On May 7, 2020, at 7:27 PM, Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca<mailto:cecely.roy@canada.ca>> wrote:

> Hi Chantal,



>
> Our officials had started working through the list of contracts that we have in place to determine those that are in the
FDA's approved supplier list or if we have contracts with any of the suppliers who are included in this list below. We've
pressed given that we have this request in. It's looking like we won't have the answer to this until tomorrow.
>
> The time consuming part of this process is that the dept has to go through the supplier contract list, find out which
factories they are manufacturing in, and then match this with the factory list posted by FDA. Also worth noting that most
suppliers manufacture KN95s at more than one factory in China.
>
> Let us know if you prefer us to let Evan know that we are working on a response and will get back to him, or if you are
looping back.
>
> Thanks,
> Cecely
>
> Original Message 
> From: Khalil, Samantha [mailto:Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cprn.gc.ca]
> Sent: May 7, 2020 6:38 PM
> To: Gagnon, Chantal <Chantal.Gagpon@pmo-cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Chantal.Gagnon@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>>
> Cc: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca<mailto:emily.harris@canada.ca>>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
<cecely.roy@canada.ca<mailto:cecely.roy@canada.ca>>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-
cpnn.gc.ca<mailto:Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-
cpnn.gc.ca<mailto:Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>>
> Subject: Re: Mask question
>
> Adding Sab as well
>
> On May 7, 2020, at 6:37 PM, Gagnon, Chantal <Chantal.Gagnon@pmo-cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Chantal.Gagnon@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>> wrote:
>
>
> Hi Emily,
>
> Can you propose an answer for CBC query below?
>
>
> Begin forwarded message:
>
> From: Evan Dyer <evan.dyer@cbc.ca<mailto:evan.dyer@cbc.ca><mailto:evan.dyer@cbc.ca>>
> Date: May 7, 2020 at 6:31:01 PM EDT
> To: Chantal Gagnon <chantal.gagnon@pmo-cpm.gc.ca<mailto:chantal.gagnon@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca><mailto:chantal.gagnon@pmo-cpm.gc.ca»
> Subject: Mask question
>
> Hi Chantal,
> I hope you're well. Haven't seen you in a while.
> Then again I haven't seen anyone in a while!
> The FDA has just tested all of the N95/KN95 masks that were approved in the US on an urgent basis and got some
disturbing results.
> I would like to know whether Canada has purchased or ordered masks from any of the following Chinese companies,
and if so, anything you can tell me about the status (paid/unpaid, delivered/still on order).
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> Thanks very much.

> Manufacturer, Model, Location of Manufacturing • AAB (China) Co., Ltd., KN95. Made in China.
> • Allmed, KN95 Particulate Respirator LP220002, Made in China.
> • Anhui Zhongke Duling Commercial Appliance Co., Ltd., Mether M-9501 EN149:2001 FFP2. Made in China.
> • Anshun Health and Medical Technology Co., LTD. AKF2002. Made in China.
> • Changsha JNEYL Medical Equipment Co., Ltd., BYD Kn95 Particulate Respirator (Model Number: DG3101), Made in
China.
> • Changzhou Wedream Medical Device Co., Ltd. KN95. Made in China.
> • Chengde Technology Co., KN95 (PM 2.5) Protective Mask, Made in China.
> • China Nano Technology Co., Ltd., ZN6005, ZN8005, Made in China.
> • Chongqing China Nano Technology Co., Ltd. KN95, ZN6005. Made in China.
> • Chongqing Zaisheng Technology Co., Ltd. ZS-A950. Made in China.
> • Chuzhou Qiao Dong Industrial Co., Ltd. Langie KN95 FFP2. Made in China.
> • Creative Concepts Manufacturing Ltd., 02669, 02676, KN95, Made in China.
> • CU CO. Ltd., KN95, Made in China.
> • Daddybaby Co. Ltd., KN95 FFP2, Made in China.
> • Dongguan Arun Industrial Co., LTD. KN95 N9. Made in China.
> • DongGuan HuaGang Communication Technology Co., Ltd., KN950A; KN95-B. Made in China.
> • Dongguan Huagang Communication Technology Co. Ltd., KN95-A; KN95-B. Made in China.
> • Dongguan Leihuo Medical Device Co. LTD., CPFM-100, CPFM-101, LH-KN95. Made in China.
> • Dongguan Sengtor Plastics Products Co., Ltd., KN95, Made in China.
> • Dongguan Xianda Medical Equipment Co., Ltd, KN95, Made in China.
> • Foshan Nanhai Weijian Sanbang Protective Equipment Technology Co., Ltd. KN95 Model 9051A. Made in China.
> • Fujian Pageone Garment Co, Ltd. K95, Made in China.
> • Fujian Yongtai Sanlian Garment Co., Ltd., N95. Made in China.
> • Guangdong Fei Fan MStar Technology Ltd., KN95, Made in China.
> • Guangdong Golden Leaves Technology Development Co., Ltd., 8862, KN95, Made in China.
> • Guangdong Kaper Protection Technology Co., Ltd, KPOK02 (N95), Made in China.
> • Guangdong Nuokang Medical Technology Co., Ltd., KN95, Made in China.
> • Guangdong ZhiZhen Biological Medicine Biological Medicine Co., Ltd., KN95, Made in China.
> • Guangzhou Aiyinmei Co., Ltd., A&F KN95 • Guangzhou Nan Qi Xing Nonwoven Co. Ltd., KN95, Made in China.
> • Guangzhou Sunjoy Auto Supplies Co., Ltd., Earhook Folding type K1-K100, Headband folding type K1- K100, Made in
China.
> • Guangzhou Yihere Medical Technology Development Co., Ltd., YH-MFK-B95, YH-MFK-Z95, Made in China.
> • Guizhou Bocai Medical Device Co., Ltd., Bocai KN95, Made in China.
> • Henan Fengzhihuang Industrial Co., Ltd. HF/KN95-3, Made in China.
> • Henan Youmaisi Health Technology Co. LTD., YMS-AN95, Made in China.
> • Huizhou Green Communication Equipment Manufacturing Co., Ltd. G95200, Made in China.
> • Huizhou Huinuo Technology Co., LTD. HV-N White 9501A, HV-N White 9501B, Made in China.
> • Huizhou Jiahe Cubic Technology Co., Ltd., KN95, Made in China.
> • Huizhou Lexuslance Technology Co., Ltd., LK-003, Made in China • Improve Medical (Hunan) Co. Ltd. PPDS Strap

Headband M, PPDS Ear Hook M, Made in China.
> • Jiangsu Weichuangli New Materials Co., Ltd., WCL-0075, Made in China.
> • Jiangsu Yimao Filter Media Co., Ltd. 9570K, Made in China.
> • Jiangxi Hornet Industrial Co. Ltd., S-KN95, Made in China.
> • Jiangxi Yifengyuan Biological Engineering Co., LTD., N95, KN95, Made in China • Jinhua Jiadaifu Medical Supplies, Co.,

Ltd., KN95, FFP2, Made in China.
> • Jinan Vhold Co., Ltd., VH-95. Made in China.
> • Juntech (Jiaxing) Healthcare Materials Co. Ltd., VH-95. Made in China.
> • Lanshan Shendun Technology Co. SD-KN95-01, SD-KN95-02, SD-KN95-001, SDKN95-0O2. Made in China.
> • Panzhihua Gangchen Group Yasheng Industrial Co., Ltd., KN95, Made in China.
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> • Qingdao Orphila Medical Technology Co. Ltd., 0M-KN95-FFP2. Made in China.
> • Qingyuan Leite Technology Development Co., GV-0095A, GVHKN95, Made in China.
> • Raxwell Industrial Technology (Shanghai) Co., Ltd., RX9501. Made in China.
> • Shandong Daddy's Choice Health Science and Technology Co., Ltd. Purism KN95. Made in China.
> • Shandong Huishoutang Pharmaceutical Co., KN95, Made in China.
> • Shandong Shengquan New Material Co., Ltd., SNN70370B (Willow leaf form valveless) • Shanghai Yunqing Industrial
Co., Ltd., YQD95, KN95, Made in China.
> • Shuaguan Taije Protection Technology Col, Ltd., KN95, Made in China.
> • Shenzhen Horb Technology Corp., Ltd., 1.7.02.02.0001, Made in China.
> • Shenzhen Missadola Technology Col, Ltd. Dba 1AK Medical Supplies, 2323-1 KN95, Made in China.
> • Sunright Medical Technology (GuangDong) Co., LTD., KN95-C3, Made in China • Tianjin Benmo Medical Equipment
Co., Ltd., KN95, Made in China.
> • Winner Medical Co. Ltd., WN-N95FW, WN-N95FG, WN-N95FGIN, Made in China.
> • Yiwu Henghao household products Co., Ltd., HH-KN95-01, Made in China.
> • Yiwu Yifan Knitting Co., Ltd., KN95, Made in China • Zhanghou Easepal Industrial Corp., MASK-104, Made in China.
> • Zhejang Baiyi Intelligent Garment Co. Ltd., KN95, Made in China.
> • Zhejiang Shengtai Baby Products Co. Ltd., KN95, Made in China.
> • Zhende Medical Co., LTD., N9501F, Made in China.
> • Zhengzhou QBS New Material Co., LTD. KN95, Made in China.
> • Zhengzhou Ripe Medical Technology Co., LTD, Disposable Protective Mask KN95, Made in China.
> • Zhengzhou Ruipu Medical Technology Co., Ltd., KN95, Made in China.
> • Zhengzhou Wanshenshan Healthcare PPE Co., Ltd., KN95, Made in China.
> • ZhongKang protective equipment technology (Guangzhou) Co., Ltd. ZK601, Made in China

> [http://www.cbc.radio-canada.ca/site/signature/signature_longue.gif]
> <image.png>
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